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February 8, 2021 

Alissa Sanchez 

Ormat Nevada, Inc. 

801 Main Street 

Centro, CA 92243 

Subject:  Geotechnical Feasibility Study Applicability 

Dear Ms. Sanchez, 

Petra Geosciences, Inc. prepared a Geologic/Geotechnical Feasibility Study for the Brawley Solar Project (proposed 
Project) on February 3, 2011. This study analyzed the Project Site in its entirety. 

On February 3, 2021, Chambers Group reached out to Alan Pace, one of the prepares of the original feasibility 

study to confirm that the findings in the previously prepared report have not meaningfully changed. Mr. Pace 

responded with: “Petra conducted a feasibility-level investigation for the Brawley Solar Facility project.  Petra 

Job No. 320-10 dated February 3rd, 2011.  The conditions noted in the 2011 study have not significantly changed 

since the preparation of this email.” 

Based on geological conditions and confirmation from Petra Geosciences, the February 3, 2011 Geologic/Geotechnical 
Feasibility Study would still apply to the proposed Project and could and should be used during CEQA compliance to 

describe the existing conditions and potential impacts from the Project to the environment specific to geology and soils. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Project Manager, Victoria Boyd at (760) 685-4838 or 

vboyd@chambersgroupinc.com.  

 

Sincerely, 

CHAMBERS GROUP, INC. 

 

 

Victoria Boyd 

Project Manager 
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